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of the apartheid policy in recent years. Similarly, is there «
any evidence that the numbers of academics taking posts in (T

South African universities has been affected by this policy?

I should also like to have information on the number of South
African non-Europeans at present studying abroad, if such (fcv
information is available.

Also, 1is there any evidence of official discouragement of A~

certain lines of scientific investigations, particularly in (JJ
anthropology and the social studies as a result of racial
theories? I have seen it stated that the teaching of evolu-
tion is discouraged in biological courses in the schools.

Are certain text books prohibited on these grounds? (D

I should be very grateful indeed for any help you could
give me in relation to these or other matters that would be
relevant to the survey | have undertaken.

Thanking you in anticipation,

Yours sincerely,

E_.H.S.Burhoo.



13th January, 1967*

Mrs, M. Glean,
Department of Social Sciences,
United Nations iiiducational,
PLACE DE FGHTENOY.

Dear Mrs Glean,

In further reply to your letter 55/5701/24 of 5 January, a
new Afrikaans medium university is to be built at Auckland Park,
Johannesburg. Enabling legislation was passed last year.
Professor Gerrit Vijoen has been appointed Rector: he was previously
Professor of Philosophy and Classioal Languages at the TJnversity
of South Africa in Pretoria.

With all good wishes,

Yours sincerely,

MUEIEL HORRKLL (Miss)
RESEARCH OFFICER.
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1 i united nations educational, scientific and cultural organization
DI organisation des nations unies pour I’education, la science et la culture
sjJi

place de Fontenoy, Paris-7e ~T6*U.

566-57.57, 705-97.49, 705-99.48
telephone : 73 j-98.?0, 703-86.00,--735-99.46
cables : Unesco Paris

telex : 27 602 Paris

reference : 58/5701/24 5 January 1967

Dear Sir> /

I would like to get accopy of Osle]/ : Pyramids and People. 1 wonder
if you could help me by letting me have the name of the publisher and
the date of publication. 1 would also appreciate any information about
the proposed Rand University.

With every good wish,

Yours sincerely,

M. Glean (Mrs.)
Department of Social Sciences

South Africa Institute of Race Relations
P.0. Box 97

JOHANNESBURG

(Republic of South Africa)



2nd Octoberf

Professor Roger Bastide,
Laboratoire. de Sociologie de la Connaiseance,
15, rue itecine,

Parle 6e,

FRANCE

Dear Sir,
Thank you for your letter of 5.7.1967. We regret that
we have no relevant information to give you.

Yours sincerely,

Quintin Whyte
DIRECTOR.

QW/akr.



Laboratoire de Sociologie Paris, le 5. 7. 1967
de la Connaissance
15, rue Racine
Paris Oe

Dear Sir,

The UNESCO, particularly interested by the problems

concerning the descendants of Africans in Latin America as by

the - historical or present ties that have united or continue

uniting the Afro-Americans and the Africans,

charged me to draw up an inventory

1) of the Institutes, Centers, Organizations that deal with these
problems only or partially;

2) of the projects engaged in these fields of research, in order
to establish an organic junction between these Institutes or
these Searchers, and, eventually, connect them.

I would be particularly grateful to you if you could
send me back as soon as you can, and to the address here over
indicated, the joined questionnaire, completed by you; please
add also, if possible, the name and the address of other Centers
or isolated Searchers you may know.

With all my thanks in advance,

Very sincerely yours,

F/ Roger BASTIDE
Professor of Ethnology (Sorbonne)

Regine Rodriguez
Research Assistant and Secretary



Address

Country

Name of the Director”"s) Collaborators® Research
of Research
Title of the research
(projected or engaged)

Respecting engaged research

date of its
beginning:

supposed date
of its end

Signalize if it will be
published or not, under
form of articles or books

Synopsis of the Researches)

Explain in about fifteen lines the object of the research,
and mention the method employed

D__

x) The name of the collaborators must be folfv*ed by one of these
letters : A=Anthropologist, D=Documentalist, G=Geographer, H=Histo-
rian, L=Linguist, Ps=Psychologist, Psy=Psychiater, S=Sociologist



Do you know, 1in your country, other Centers or isolated Searchers
interested by Afro-Latinoamerican problems? If so,

Names and addresses



WORLD FEDERATION FEDERATION MONDIALE
OF )ES ASSOCIATIONS POUR LES
UNITED NATIONS ASSOCIATIONS V.slk N> A-:? NATIONS UNIES

SeciPloriat: ,
1200 genfve/suisse 3 rue de Varem<&

Telephone 31 6944 - Cable : Worfeduna-Genéve 1211 Geneva 20

Geneva, 21 May 1970.

Mr. L. Simon
Executive Director
United Nations Association of the Republic of DM
South Africa
International Division
P.0. Box 7347
JOHANNESBURG |
Republic of South Africa VSt

Dear Leslie,

Thank you for your letter of 8th May. The wsecond letter
you refer to gave me no real headaches. 1 just wanted time to digest it
fully and work out a suitable reply.

What ever correspondence you send me will always be read
in the light of your obvious efforts to improve an existing
situation.

I think the conversational approach to U Thant is a good
idea. Nevertheless, for purposes of record, I must formally present
your request and suggestion as modified by our Executive Committee.
After that it would be a good idea if we saw U Thant together. My
only problem is that, at the moment, | cannot say exactly when | will
be going to New York. |1 htive programmes in Europe in June, July,
August and September. 1 may have to go to Latin America in November.
From there, | shall certainly go to New York. Should there be a
change in tay plans 1 shall let you know.

By the way, in my next Newsletter, | have had to deal strongly
with the whole question of racial discrimination., | have made use of
the opportunity not merely to criticize those who openly practice
apartheid but also all those hypocrites who are ready to condemn
apartheid but who do not hesitate to practige racialism in their day
to day relations with other peoples. This is really the purpose of
the editorial. | am sure you will understand*

With my kind regards to you and your colleagues,

Yoursl(Sincerely,

LHHP .mcl L.H.Horace Perera, Secretary-General.

UNITED NATIONS OFFICE: Room 953, United Notions, New York, U.S. A - Tel. PLoza 4-1234 - Coble: Barrattbrown Unotions, New York
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May 25th. 1970 i
Mr. L.H. Horace Perera,
Secretary-General, WFUNA, . mmeV_V
Case Postalo 39,
1211 GENEVA 20, Ieim
Switzerland. B>
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STt o Dear Mr. Perera,
i Recruest and Suggestion
This letter is written to place on record the appreciation andthanks
of our members for the decision of your Executive to supp°r*
proposals. Host particularly are we grateful for <mf
e i efforts and those of your colleagues who assisted in gaining this
ne
0 e favourable decision. e o
- >m We thank you, also, for your willingness to soft-pedal attacks against

this country pending the outcome of these negotiations.

In the latter regard, we might have been wiser to have delayed our”®
approach to our Prime Minister until you had talked to U 1 . y

know this early move was made to remove any suspicion that we were

WO FKi hY BeRind Ris Bﬁﬁkz in the full knowledge that it Might QszHa%qﬁfded
or rejected out of hand. 1n such an event, we will promptly try agai
relying on you to ensure that thoughtless rejection is not used as
excuse for renewed hostilities; which action would rule out the possibility

of a change of mind. After all, U Thant himselfmayproYenotallth s-*.9
easy to persuade, which is the reason why we so desperately need your

so very valuable help. -
Despite these recommended words of caution and the J®9”” tly f
hostility still to be overcome, our members and well-wishers are vastiy f
encouraged by the progress so far made. We would lke you please to

convey this sentiment to your colleagues together with our wannest t
and heartfelt wishes for the success of your coming mission.

most sincerely.

H.L. Simon - Director.
c.c. The Honourable the Prime Minister.

e I >
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